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ILLINOIS INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY
Lewis College of Science and Letters

Department of Mathematics

December 23, 1985

Mr. Felton I-Htt,00M OF LMunM All0N
Freedom of Information ACT REQUEST
US NRC FO U -f6-a fWashington, DC 20555

M 8d /-/0 O
Dear Mr. Felton:

SUBJECT: RECORDS IN POSSESSION OF MR. BERNER0 CONCERNIhG PALO VERDE

I am enclosing Mr. Bernero's letter which purports that his staff
examined the unofficial leak rate test curves, the test having been
performed prior to the 1982 official test.

l Under USC 552, as amended, and under 10 CFR, Subpart A, I request that
the following materials with Mr. Bernero and/or his Staff be made public:

'

1) List of all records in his and/or his staff possession or use related
| to Palo Verde. U 1 , 1982, test. Indicate destroyed or unavailable
I records, if any.

2) Unofficial leak rate test curves which he claims to have examined.

extent (of deficiency in the deficient Palo Verde, U 1, 1982 test.I requ est that the fee be waved for these materials which may reveal the

; I shall expect to hear from you in 10 wokking days.

Sincerely,

*

Z. Reytblatt

I Assoc. Prof.
Dept. of Math,

i
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11T Center Chicago, Illinois 60616 0 12) 567 3162


